From: <u>sierraparkwater@gmail.com</u> on behalf of <u>Sierra Park Water</u>

To: <u>Sierra Park Water, Inc.</u>

Subject: The Boil Water Notice of 4-4-18 has been lifted.

Date:Friday, April 6, 2018 5:48:32 PMAttachments:Boil-Water-Notice-Lifted-4-6-18 (1).jpg

Hello,

Water test results have been received and we can now lift the Boil Water Notice.

Have a great weekend.

Thanks

Wanda